

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject

Chinese Studies

as a Master's with 1 major with the degree "Master of Arts" (120 ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2017

Responsible: Faculty of Arts, Historical, Philological, Cultural and Geographical

Studies

Responsible: Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies



Learning Outcomes

German contents and learning outcome available but not translated yet.

Wissenschaftliche Befähigung

- Erweiterung und Vertiefung der Sprachkompetenzen in der modernen chinesischen Hochsprache in Wort und Schrift auf dem Niveau der Oberstufe: Verstehen komplexer wissenschaftlicher Texte; Verstehen und Führen von Fachdiskussionen im eigenen Spezialgebiet. Erwerb von Lesekenntnissen des Japanischen und/oder des Klassischen Chinesisch.
- Vertiefte Kenntnis und Befähigung zur Anwendung der Methoden und Instrumente sozialwissenschaftlichen bzw. kulturgeschichtlichen Arbeitens und Forschens.
- Fähigkeit zur Erarbeitung des Forschungsstandes zu einem Thema und zur kritischen Auseinandersetzung mit Forschungsergebnissen. Vertieftes kontextuelles Wissen zu ausgewählten Fachbereichen.
- Befähigung zur geeigneten mündlichen Präsentation von Problemstellungen und Forschungsergebnissen.
- Befähigung zur fachgerechten Erstellung schriftlicher Arbeiten in englischer Sprache.

Befähigung zur Aufnahme einer Erwerbstätigkeit

- Befähigung zur eigenständigen Forschung.
- Definition, Reflexion und Bewertung von Zielen für Lern- und Arbeitsprozesse; eigenständige und nachhaltige Gestaltung von Lern- und Arbeitsprozessen; Absolventen/innen können mit wissenschaftlichen Methoden auch neue Themen und Probleme bearbeiten.
- Vertiefte Sprach- und Landeskenntnisse des Ziellandes; Absolventen/innen sind in der Lage, Probleme und deren Lösungen zielgruppengerecht und auch in den eingeübten Fremdsprachen aufzubereiten und darzustellen.
- Absolventen/innen sind in der Lage, konstruktiv und zielorientiert in einem heterogenen, internationalen Team zusammenzuarbeiten, unterschiedliche Ansichten produktiv zur Zielerreichung zu nutzen und mögliche Konflikte zu bearbeiten.

Persönlichkeitsentwicklung

- Die Absolventen/innen können ihre erworbenen Kompetenzen in unterschiedlichen interkulturellen Kontexten, insbesondere im chinesischen Kulturkreis anwenden.
- Die Absolventen/innen können sich sicher in einem heterogenen Umfeld bewegen und andere Meinungen konstruktiv auf ein gemeinsames Ziel einbinden. Sie sind kritikfähig.
- Die Absolventen/innen sind befähigt, Aufgaben zu gestellten Themen methodisch und fristgerecht zu bearbeiten und sich in neue Arbeitsgebiete selbstständig und kritisch einzuarbeiten, was das lebenslange Lernen fördert.

Befähigung zum gesellschaftlichen Engagement

Die Absolventen/innen k\u00f6nnen kulturelle und gesellschaftliche Entwicklungen vergleichen, kritisch reflektieren und begr\u00fcndet eigene Positionen beziehen. Sie entwickeln die F\u00e4higkeit, ihre Kompetenzen in partizipativen Prozessen einzubringen.



Abbreviations used

Course types: $\mathbf{E} = \text{field trip}$, $\mathbf{K} = \text{colloquium}$, $\mathbf{O} = \text{conversatorium}$, $\mathbf{P} = \text{placement/lab course}$, $\mathbf{R} = \text{project}$, $\mathbf{S} = \text{seminar}$, $\mathbf{T} = \text{tutorial}$, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}} = \text{exercise}$, $\mathbf{V} = \text{lecture}$

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: A = thesis, LV = course(s), PL = assessment(s), TN = participants, VL = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

ASP02015

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

13-Jul-2017 (2017-45)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.



The subject is divided into

Abbreviation	Module title	ECTS credits	Method of grading	page
Compulsory Courses (23 E	CTS credits)	•		
Modern Chinese (15 ECTS	credits)			
04-CS-MC1-172-m01	Advanced Chinese Texts	5	NUM	32
04-CS-MC2-172-m01	Academic Modern Chinese	10	NUM	33
Academic Writing and Re	sources in Chinese Studies (8 ECTS credits)	•		
04-CS-AWR-172-m01	Academic Writing and Resources	8	NUM	6
Compulsory Electives (67 E	CTS credits)	•		
Additional Language Skil Students must select eith Gudai Hanyu (21 ECTS c	er the focus "Guadi Hanyu" or the focus "Japanese and Academ	ic Discours	se".completely.	
04-CS-GDHY1-172-m01		8	NUM	7
04-CS-GDHY2-172-m01		8	NUM	7 8
			-	_
04-CS-GDHY3-172-m01	Discourse (21 ECTS credits)	5	NUM	9
04-CS-J1-172-m01	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	8	NUM	20
	Basic Japanese			29
04-CS-J2-172-m01	Japanese for Sinologists	8	NUM	30
o4-CS-TCC-PKU3-172- mo1	Recent Questions in China's Academic Discourse	5	NUM	45
Students must select eith completely.	se Studies (15 ECTS credits) er the focus "Transformation in Contemporary China" or the foc emporary China (15 ECTS credits)	us "Heritag	e and Innovation	on"
	Introduction to Transformation in Contemporary China	5	NUM	42
04-CS-TCC-RM-172-	Research Methods in Transformation in Contemporary China	5	NUM	46
mo1 04-CS-TCC-SI-172-mo1	Scientific Intensification in Transformation in Contemporary China	5		
Heritage and Innovation	<u>L</u>	1	NUM	47
	(15 ECTS credits)		NUM	47
04-CS-HI-I-172-m01	(15 ECTS credits) Introduction to Heritage and Innovation	5	NUM	47
<u> </u>		5		
<u> </u>	Introduction to Heritage and Innovation	5 5	NUM	24
04-CS-HI-RM-172-m01 04-CS-HI-SI-172-m01	Introduction to Heritage and Innovation Research Methods in Heritage and Innovation	5	NUM NUM	24 27
04-CS-HI-RM-172-m01 04-CS-HI-SI-172-m01	Introduction to Heritage and Innovation Research Methods in Heritage and Innovation Scientific Intensification in Heritage and Innovation	5	NUM NUM	24 27
04-CS-HI-RM-172-m01 04-CS-HI-SI-172-m01 Elective Courses in Chine	Introduction to Heritage and Innovation Research Methods in Heritage and Innovation Scientific Intensification in Heritage and Innovation se Studies (15 ECTS credits)	5	NUM NUM NUM	24 27 28
04-CS-HI-RM-172-m01 04-CS-HI-SI-172-m01 Elective Courses in Chine 04-CS-TCC1A-172-m01	Introduction to Heritage and Innovation Research Methods in Heritage and Innovation Scientific Intensification in Heritage and Innovation se Studies (15 ECTS credits) Contemporary Politics A	5 5 5 5	NUM NUM NUM	24 27 28
04-CS-HI-RM-172-m01 04-CS-HI-SI-172-m01 Elective Courses in Chine 04-CS-TCC1A-172-m01 04-CS-TCC1B-172-m01	Introduction to Heritage and Innovation Research Methods in Heritage and Innovation Scientific Intensification in Heritage and Innovation se Studies (15 ECTS credits) Contemporary Politics A Contemporary Politics B	5 5 5 5 5	NUM NUM NUM NUM	24 27 28 34 35
04-CS-HI-RM-172-m01 04-CS-HI-SI-172-m01 Elective Courses in Chine 04-CS-TCC1A-172-m01 04-CS-TCC1B-172-m01 04-CS-TCC2A-172-m01	Introduction to Heritage and Innovation Research Methods in Heritage and Innovation Scientific Intensification in Heritage and Innovation se Studies (15 ECTS credits) Contemporary Politics A Contemporary Politics B Contemporary Society A	5 5 5 5	NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM	24 27 28 34 35 36
04-CS-HI-RM-172-m01 04-CS-HI-SI-172-m01 Elective Courses in Chine 04-CS-TCC1A-172-m01 04-CS-TCC1B-172-m01 04-CS-TCC2A-172-m01 04-CS-TCC2B-172-m01	Introduction to Heritage and Innovation Research Methods in Heritage and Innovation Scientific Intensification in Heritage and Innovation se Studies (15 ECTS credits) Contemporary Politics A Contemporary Politics B Contemporary Society A Contemporary Society B	5 5 5 5 5 5 5	NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM	24 27 28 34 35 36 37
04-CS-HI-RM-172-m01 04-CS-HI-SI-172-m01 Elective Courses in Chine 04-CS-TCC1A-172-m01 04-CS-TCC1B-172-m01 04-CS-TCC2A-172-m01 04-CS-TCC2B-172-m01 04-CS-TCC3A-172-m01	Introduction to Heritage and Innovation Research Methods in Heritage and Innovation Scientific Intensification in Heritage and Innovation se Studies (15 ECTS credits) Contemporary Politics A Contemporary Politics B Contemporary Society A Contemporary Society B Contemporary Political Economy A	5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM NUM	24 27 28 34 35 36 37 38
04-CS-HI-RM-172-m01 04-CS-HI-SI-172-m01 Elective Courses in Chine 04-CS-TCC1A-172-m01 04-CS-TCC1B-172-m01 04-CS-TCC2A-172-m01 04-CS-TCC2B-172-m01 04-CS-TCC3B-172-m01	Introduction to Heritage and Innovation Research Methods in Heritage and Innovation Scientific Intensification in Heritage and Innovation se Studies (15 ECTS credits) Contemporary Politics A Contemporary Politics B Contemporary Society A Contemporary Society B Contemporary Political Economy A Contemporary Political Economy B	5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	NUM	24 27 28 34 35 36 37 38 39
04-CS-HI-RM-172-m01 04-CS-HI-SI-172-m01 Elective Courses in Chine 04-CS-TCC1A-172-m01 04-CS-TCC1B-172-m01 04-CS-TCC2A-172-m01 04-CS-TCC2B-172-m01 04-CS-TCC3B-172-m01 04-CS-TCC3B-172-m01 04-CS-TCC4B-172-m01	Introduction to Heritage and Innovation Research Methods in Heritage and Innovation Scientific Intensification in Heritage and Innovation se Studies (15 ECTS credits) Contemporary Politics A Contemporary Politics B Contemporary Society A Contemporary Society B Contemporary Political Economy A Contemporary Political Economy B Societal Modernism and the Transformation of Arts A Societal Modernism and the Transformation of Arts B	5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	NUM	24 27 28 34 35 36 37 38 39 40
04-CS-HI-RM-172-m01 04-CS-HI-SI-172-m01 Elective Courses in Chine 04-CS-TCC1A-172-m01 04-CS-TCC1B-172-m01 04-CS-TCC2A-172-m01 04-CS-TCC2B-172-m01 04-CS-TCC3A-172-m01 04-CS-TCC3B-172-m01 04-CS-TCC3B-172-m01	Introduction to Heritage and Innovation Research Methods in Heritage and Innovation Scientific Intensification in Heritage and Innovation se Studies (15 ECTS credits) Contemporary Politics A Contemporary Politics B Contemporary Society A Contemporary Society B Contemporary Political Economy A Contemporary Political Economy B Societal Modernism and the Transformation of Arts A	5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	NUM	24 27 28 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41



04-CS-HI2B-172-m01	04-CS-HI2B-172-m01 Cultural History of Late Imperial China B		NUM	15
04-CS-HI3A-172-m01	04-CS-HI3A-172-mo1 Heritage and Innovation (Song-Qing) A		NUM	16
04-CS-HI3B-172-m01	Heritage and Innovation (Song-Qing) B	5	NUM	17
04-CS-HI4A-172-m01	Material Culture and Archaeology (600-1300) A	5	NUM	18
04-CS-HI4B-172-m01	Material Culture and Archaeology (600-1300) B	5	NUM	19
04-CS-HI5A-172-m01	Intellectual History of China (900-1600) A	5	NUM	20
04-CS-HI5B-172-m01	Intellectual History of China (900-1600) B	5	NUM	21
04-CS-HI6A-172-m01	East Asian History (600-1800) A	5	NUM	22
04-CS-HI6B-172-m01	East Asian History (600-1800) B	5	NUM	23
04-CS-TCC-PKU3-172-	Descrit Constitute in Chinata Annalassia Bissansa		NUM	
mo1	Recent Questions in China's Academic Discourse	5	NOM	45
Chinese Studies in China Students are recommend and Chinese Studies".	(16 ECTS credits) ed to select the modules in addition to the focus of their choice	in the sub-	-area "Research	n Focus
04-CS-TCC-PKU1-172- mo1	China's International Relations	8	NUM	43
04-CS-TCC-PKU2-172- mo1 China's Contemporary Society		8	NUM	44
04-CS-HI-PKU1-172-m01	China's Premodern Literature	8	NUM	25
04-CS-HI-PKU2-172-m01	China's Premodern History	8	NUM	26
Thesis (30 ECTS credits)		,	l.	
04-CS-MA-172-m01			NUM	31



Module title Abbreviation				Abbreviation	
Academic Writing and Resources					04-CS-AWR-172-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	<u> </u>
holder of the Chair of Contemporary Chinese Studies and		†	d South Asian Cultural Studies		
		Chair of East Asian Cultur	T .		
ECTS		od of grading rical grade	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
8 Duration	ч.	Module level	Other preventicites		
2 seme		graduate	Other prerequisites		
Contents					
in the minor track). It includes supervision in the planning, drafting, writing and revision process, as well as an individual evaluation of each paper. The supervisor monitors the selection of a suitable and manageable topic, and makes sure that the students employ a relevant range of up-to-date research literature. He also supports the students' bibliographic and material searches. He enforces the formal and technical standards of academic paper writing. For non-native speaker students, for the improvement of the language skills in English, a supporting tutorial in academic writing skills is additionally offered. As for the resources, students receive an introduction to using the library at PKU, during their term at ECLC, facilitating their collecting of source materials toward writing					
	laster th	ning outcomes			
Studer	nts grad	-			g and revising academic papers eir Master thesis.
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)
		t in: English and Chinese ourses held abroad at PK			
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
,		oprox. 40 pages) ssessment: English and (Chinese		
Allocat	tion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Workload					
240 h					
Teachi	Teaching cycle				
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
Module appears in					



Module	e title		Abbreviation	
Gudai Hanyu Basics				04-CS-GDHY1-172-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by
holder	of the (Chair of Contemporary Cl	ninese Studies	Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	mpl. of module(s)
8	nume	rical grade		
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5
1 seme	ester	graduate		
Conten	nts			
proach nuncia storica	to grantions, a liknowl	mmar. This course also d and in the use of lexical a	evelops skills in read and other reference w	s of syntactical features is based on a structural ap- ding full-form characters, in reconstructing early pro- yorks. Moreover, it introduces elements of cultural-hi ontextualization, interpretation and translation of the
	ed lear	ning outcomes		
Intend	This module enables students to read and understand simple texts in Classical Chinese, and to translate them into English. Students learn to analyze grammatical structures and to appropriately contextualize the texts.			
This m				
This mo	ıglish. S		grammatical structu	res and to appropriately contextualize the texts.
This mointo En Course Ü (6)	iglish. S e s (type	Students learn to analyze	grammatical structu act hours, language –	res and to appropriately contextualize the texts.

written examination (approx. 120 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Chinese

creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

Additional information

Workload

240 h

Teaching cycle

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module appears in



Module	Module title Abbreviation				
Gudai I	lanyu ⁻	Texts 1			04-CS-GDHY2-172-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of East Asian Cultur	al Studies	Institute of East and	d South Asian Cultural Studies
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
8		rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semester graduate					
Conten	ts				
This module provides continued training in the Classical Chinese literary language, its grammar and lexicon, and a range of source texts (philosophy, history, literature) from the medieval to the late imperial period that are translated into English in class. The analysis of syntactical features is based on a structural approach to grammar. This course also further develops skills in reading full-form characters and in the analysis of prosodical features based on early pronunciations. Moreover, it introduces elements of cultural-historical and literary knowledge that are necessary for an appropriate contextualization, interpretation and translation of the source texts in the reading program.					
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
nese, a	nd to t		h. Students further d	evelop their analytic	ing source texts in Classical Chial abilities to handle grammationtextualize the texts.
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	if other than Germa	n)
Ü (6) Module	taugh	t in: English and Chinese			
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
	ge of a	nation (approx. 120 minu ssessment: English and (bonus			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Workload					
240 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
		,			
Module	appea	ars in			
Module appears in					



Module	Module title Abbreviation				
Gudai I	lanyu 1	Texts 2			04-CS-GDHY3-172-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	L
holder	of the (Chair of East Asian Cultur	al Studies	•	d South Asian Cultural Studies
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	ipl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate	Courses offered abr	oad at PKU (ECLC).	
Conten	ts				
and the	e requir Id litera	ed vocabularies of Class	ical and Modern Chir	ese. It introduces re	r develops reading skills of texts elevant elements of cultural-histo- tion, interpretation and translati-
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
nese, a	nd to t		rn Chinese. Students	further strengthen the	ging source texts in Classical Chi- heir abilities to handle the va-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	· if other than Germa	an)
Ü (3) Module	taugh	t in: English and Chinese			
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-
written examination (approx. 90 minutes) Language of assessment: Chinese creditable for bonus					
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additional information					
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Studies (2017)



Module	e title				Abbreviation
Literature of Late Imperial China A			04-CS-HI1A-172-m01		
Module coordinator Module offered by					
holder	of the	Chair of East Asian Cultu	tural Studies Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duration Module level Other prerequisites					
1 semester graduate					
Conten	nts				

Chinese literary history, as written in the modern period, emphasizes the genres of narrative and drama, which in premodern times only had subcultural status, but are now considered masterworks of China's literary heritage. The outstanding literary works of Ming and Qing narrative and drama, besides offering profound insights into the historical, social and cultural milieus they represent, also provide access to pertinent contexts, such as the history of the book, of reading, editing and commenting. In terms of genre evolution they are studied as encompassing aspects of both persistent cultural continuity and striking innovation, also mirroring developments in society and culture at large. The courses offered in this module focus on individual literary masterworks exemplifying relevant genres, themes, and periods. Suggested genres (and titles) include the novel (Shuihu zhuan), the vernacular story (San yan), the classical tale (Liaozhai zhiyi), and the song drama (Xixiang ji). The choice of focus depends on the learning agreement with the new student group. While the literary work in question is read and discussed in class only in short, exemplary excerpts, its more comprehensive reading (in either translation or the original text) is required as accompanying homework. The program for the course focuses on a selection of philological and analytical issues. It also provides the basis for individual oral presentations and a starting point for term papers.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are familiarized with one outstanding work of premodern Chinese literature, and with a range of contexts and analytical issues relevant for its interpretation and research. They are acquainted with elements of literary analysis and with appropriate, up-to-date methodological approaches. They further develop their skills in academic reading and oral presenting.

 $\textbf{Courses} \ (\textbf{type}, \textbf{number of weekly contact hours, language} - \textbf{if other than German})$

S (2)

Module taught in: English and Chinese

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Language of assessment: English and Chinese

creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Master's with 1 major Chinese Studies (2017)	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da-	page 10 / 47
	ta record Master (120 ECTS) Chinese Studies - 2017	





Module title			Abbreviation			
Literature of Late Imperial China B 04-CS-HI ₁ B- _{172-mo1}			04-CS-HI1B-172-m01			
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of East Asian Cultu	ıral Studies	Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duration Module level Other p		Other prerequisites	;			
1 semester graduate						
Conten	Contents					

Chinese literary history, as written in the modern period, emphasizes the genres of narrative and drama, which in premodern times only had subcultural status, but are now considered masterworks of China's literary heritage. The outstanding literary works of Ming and Qing narrative and drama, besides offering profound insights into the historical, social and cultural milieus they represent, also provide access to pertinent contexts, such as the history of the book, of reading, editing and commenting. In terms of genre evolution they are studied as encompassing aspects of both persistent cultural continuity and striking innovation, also mirroring developments in society and culture at large. The courses offered in this module focus on individual literary masterworks exemplifying relevant genres, themes, and periods. Suggested genres (and titles) include the novel (Shuihu zhuan), the vernacular story (San yan), the classical tale (Liaozhai zhiyi), and the song drama (Xixiang ji). The choice of focus depends on the learning agreement with the new student group. While the literary work in question is read and discussed in class only in short, exemplary excerpts, its more comprehensive reading (in either translation or the original text) is required as accompanying homework. The program for the course focuses on a selection of philological and analytical issues. It also provides the basis for individual oral presentations and a starting point for term papers.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are familiarized with one outstanding work of premodern Chinese literature, and with a range of contexts and analytical issues relevant for its interpretation and research. They are acquainted with elements of literary analysis and with appropriate, up-to-date methodological approaches. They further develop their skills in academic reading and oral presenting.

 $\textbf{Courses} \ (\textbf{type}, \textbf{number of weekly contact hours, language} - \textbf{if other than German})$

S (2)

Module taught in: English and Chinese

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Language of assessment: English and Chinese

creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Master's with 1 major Chinese Studies (2017)	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da-	page 12 / 47
	ta record Master (120 ECTS) Chinese Studies - 2017	





Module title				Abbreviation	
Cultural History of Late Imperial China A			04-CS-HI2A-172-m01		
Module coordinator Module offered by					
holder of the Chair of East Asian Cultural Studies			ral Studies	Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duration Module level Other prere		Other prerequisites			
1 semester graduate					
Contents					

The society and culture of late imperial China may be analyzed as a complex system of institutions, practices, and values. During the 16th through 18th centuries (mid Ming to mid Qing), this system increasingly became subject to the dynamics of social mobility and the expansion of commerce. Despite a generally strong sense of continuity, the effects and tensions of crises were perceived in all fields of cultural and social life. Courses offered in this module pursue these questions by focusing on one particular field of cultural and social history. Suggested topics and contents include the following: education, literacy and publishing; city and village; or elite and popular culture. The choice of focus depends on the learning agreement with the new student group. The thematic program guides the students toward the exploration of suitable primary source materials and to a range of relevant research literature. It provides the basis for oral presentations and a starting point for individual term papers.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are familiarized with one major field of late-imperial Chinese cultural and social history, and with a selection of issues and contexts relevant for its research. They are acquainted with important topics of cultural-historical analysis and with a range of appropriate, up-to-date methodological approaches. They further develop their skills in academic reading and oral presenting.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: English and Chinese

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Language of assessment: English and Chinese

creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in



Module title	Abbreviation				
Cultural History of Late Imperial China B	04-CS-HI2B-172-m01				
Module coordinator	Module offered by				
holder of the Chair of East Asian Cultural Studies	Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies				
	ompl. of module(s)				
5 numerical grade					
Duration Module level Other prerequisit	es				
1 semester graduate					
Contents					
in this module pursue these questions by focusing on on sted topics and contents include the following: education popular culture. The choice of focus depends on the learn tic program guides the students toward the exploration o levant research literature. It provides the basis for oral press.	n, literacy and publishing; city and village; or elite and ning agreement with the new student group. The themafsuitable primary source materials and to a range of re-				
Intended learning outcomes					
Students are familiarized with social history, and with a s They are acquainted with important topics of cultural-hist date methodological approaches. They further develop the	torical analysis and with a range of appropriate, up-to-				
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language	e — if other than German)				
S (2) Module taught in: English and Chinese					
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other ster, information on whether module can be chosen to ea					
a) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or b) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Chinese creditable for bonus					
Allocation of places					
Additional information					

Module appears in

150 h

Teaching cycle

Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Studies (2017)

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Heritag	ge and	Innovation (Song-Qing) A	1		04-CS-HI3A-172-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of East Asian Cultur	al Studies		d South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	ts					
gan in the Song dynasty (960-1279) and appear to have continued to persist over much of the second millennium CE, until the end of the Qing dynasty (1644-1911). However, within this overall image of continuity and stability we find extensive histories of reform and change, aiming at the correction of perceived deficiencies or the adaptation to new challenges and developments. This module provides the framework for courses that emphasize the longue durée in China's cultural history, from the Song to the Qing, looking at the cultural histories of social groups and institutions, identifying major periods of crisis, and testing common patterns of periodization. Combining the survey of long-term developments with snapshots in time and case studies, it introduces a selection of source materials and an appropriate range of research literature. Intended learning outcomes						
					ents in China's social and cultu-	
		they learn to consider bo rom a wide historical rang		ange. They acquire d	eepened skills in handling sour-	
		, number of weekly conta	-	- if other than Germa	nn)	
S (2)	- (-)	,				
` '	e taugh	t in: English and Chinese				
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-	
b) writt	en exa	nation of one candidate e mination (approx. 60 min ssessment: English and o bonus	nutes)	tes) or		
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces				
Additional information						
Workload						
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				

Module appears in

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	e title			Abbreviation		
Heritag	ge and	Innovation (Song-Qing)	В		04-CS-HI3B-172-m01	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
holder	of the (Chair of East Asian Cultu	ıral Studies	Institute of East and	d South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	ts	,				
Important social and cultural developments and institutions, such as the civil examination system, basically began in the Song dynasty (960-1279) and appear to have continued to persist over much of the second millennium CE, until the end of the Qing dynasty (1644-1911). However, within this overall image of continuity and stabili-						

Important social and cultural developments and institutions, such as the civil examination system, basically began in the Song dynasty (960-1279) and appear to have continued to persist over much of the second millennium CE, until the end of the Qing dynasty (1644-1911). However, within this overall image of continuity and stability we find extensive histories of reform and change, aiming at the correction of perceived deficiencies or the adaptation to new challenges and developments. This module provides the framework for courses that emphasize the longue durée in China's cultural history, from the Song to the Qing, looking at the cultural histories of social groups and institutions, identifying major periods of crisis, and testing common patterns of periodization. Combining the survey of long-term developments with snapshots in time and case studies, it introduces a selection of source materials and an appropriate range of research literature.

Intended learning outcomes

This module develops students' insights into long-term changes and developments in China's social and cultural history, as they learn to consider both continuity and change. They acquire deepened skills in handling source materials from a wide historical range.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: English and Chinese

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Language of assessment: English and Chinese

creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in



Module title Abbreviation						
Material Culture and A	Archaeology (6od	0-1300) A		04-CS-HI4A-172-m01		
Module coordinator			Module offered by			
holder of the Chair of E	East Asian Cultur	al Studies		d South Asian Cultural Studies		
ECTS Method of gra		Only after succ. com				
5 numerical grad	de		-			
Duration Module	level	Other prerequisites				
1 semester graduat	te					
Contents						
				hat they can tell us about the id society that shaped them.		
Intended learning out						
Students will develop	both a synchroni			ll be able to notice similarities cultural competencies.		
Courses (type, number	r of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	if other than Germa	ın)		
S (2) Module taught in: Eng	lish and Chinese					
Method of assessmen ster, information on w				ition offered — if not every seme-		
 a) oral examination of b) written examination Language of assessmed creditable for bonus 	ı (approx. 60 min	utes)	tes) or			
Allocation of places						
Additional information	1					
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Studies (2017)						



Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Materia	Material Culture and Archaeology (600-1300) B 04-CS-HI4B-172-mo1					
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of East Asian Cultur	al Studies	Institute of East and	d South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	ıpl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	ts					
second	layer o		with the objects' dev	elopments and long	strata of history are elaborated. A g-term effects. Objects may be ar- ngs.	
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
		amiliarized with theoreti tefacts of material culture	, ,	re able to categorize	e and discuss on a theoretical ba-	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	if other than Germa	ın)	
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: English and Chinese				
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
b) writt	en exa ge of a	ation of one candidate e mination (approx. 60 mir ssessment: English and bonus	nutes)	tes) or		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces	•			
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						



Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Intellectual History of China (900-1600) A 04-CS-HI ₅ A- _{172-mo1}					04-CS-HI5A-172-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of East Asian Cultur	al Studies	<u> </u>	d South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	ts					
on syst	em and	d the relevance for everyo	lay life will be given.	The elaboration of a	al developments, the examinati- systematical philosophic termi- cianism in the period is to be un-	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
late Mi period,	ng. The	ey are apt to independent al context and scientific o	ly analyze original te discourse.	xts within the framev	of Confucianism from late Tang to work of Confucianism in the given	
	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: English and Chinese				
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
b) writt	en exa	nation of one candidate e mination (approx. 60 min ssessment: English and (bonus	iutes)	tes) or		
Allocat	ion of	places				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					



		14.781	O (CENTAGE) C		laster's with 1 major, 120 ECTS credits	
Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Intelle	ctual H	istory of China (900-1600	o) B		04-CS-HI5B-172-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered b	py	
holder	of the	Chair of East Asian Cultur	al Studies	Institute of East a	and South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	its					
its term • [ninolog Detailed nteract	rical implications spects of understanding of specifications of specification with non-Confucian postations of Confucian pos	of intensifying or com fic schools and autho positions	parative analysis ers		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Students understand the interactions between philosophical and societal discourses in the given period. They have the ability to an in depth comparative analysis between different Confucian positions from context driven or external scientific discourses as well as to open new fields and new questions in the academic discourse of the specialized field.						
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)						
S (2) Module						

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme-

ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)
a) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or

b) written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Language of assessment: English and Chinese

creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

._

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in



Module	Module title Abbreviation					
East As	East Asian History (600-1800) A 04-CS-HI6A-172-m01					
Module	e coord	linator		Module offered by		
		Chair of East Asian Cultur	al Studies	<u> </u>	d South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. con		a South Asian Cultural Studies	
5	1	rical grade		,		
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	ıts					
philoso te for the ly pain 1600 to missio	ophical he sma ting. Ea o 1800 n).	, and institutional ideas a ller countries. Cultural ph ast Asian History I covers	and phenomena usua nenomena discussed the time until about 1	ally taken over from include (women's) l 1600, East Asian His	liplomatic relations, or religious, China in a variant more adequa- iterature, music, and especial- tory II deals with the period from leas introduced by early Christian	
concep	ots in d		l develop a deep und	erstanding for socie	vays of implementing Chinese tal conditions enabling or hinde-	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
S (2) Module	e taugh	it in: English and Chinese				
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-	
b) writt	ten exa age of a	nation of one candidate e mination (approx. 60 min Issessment: English and (bonus	nutes)	tes) or		
Allocat	tion of	places				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)		



Module	Module title Abbreviation						
East As	ian His	story (600-1800) B			04-CS-HI6B-172-m01		
Module	COORD	inator		Module offered by			
		Chair of East Asian Cultur	al Studios		d South Asian Cultural Studies		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con		d South Asian Cultural Studies		
5		rical grade		ipt. or inodute(s)			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme		graduate					
Conten		0.0.0.0					
as well	as cult ssible	tural phenomena such as focus of intensification is	(women's) literature	, music, and especia	ophical, and institutional ideas ally painting are intensified. Ano- e. This implies reading first hand		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
		be enabled to work from orical examples.	primary sources and	develop question wi	thin a defined set of theories and		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)		
S (2)		tin. English and Chinasa					
		t in: English and Chinese			4:		
		ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-		
b) writt	en exa	nation of one candidate e mination (approx. 60 min Issessment: English and (bonus	iutes)	tes) or			
Allocat	ion of	places					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h	150 h						
Teaching cycle							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module	Module appears in						
The state of the s							



Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Introduction to Heritage and Innovation					04-CS-HI-I-172-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of East Asian Cultural Studies			al Studies	Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	Contents					
This module offers an introduction to some core institutions, practices, consents and values of the state social						

This module offers an introduction to some core institutions, practices, concepts and values of the state, society and culture of late imperial China, mainly during the 16th to 18th centuries (mid Ming to mid Qing). It includes both continuous as well as innovative or discontinuous elements, and identifies important fields of tension in the political, social and cultural systems. In order to provide a general focus, a thematic frame of choice is offered, such as local history, gender history, or the history of everyday life, depending on the learning agreement with the new student group. Each topic is viewed through a primary source, besides suitable research literature, with the source text presented in both the original language as well as an English translation. Thus, the course also offers an introduction to a range of source types and genres, and to reading and analyzing them. This course offer is also open to students in the CLE/CBE programs.

Intended learning outcomes

Students are familiarized with a range of institutions, issues, concepts and developments of the late-imperial Chinese state, society and culture. They strengthen their abilities to view a problem from various perspectives. They also learn to handle primary sources, approaching them methodically, based on appropriate source critique. Students practice the effective oral presentation of their insights from working on one topic and source, and its written summary in a handout.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

Module taught in: English and Chinese

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Language of assessment: English and Chinese

creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

Additional information

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module appears in



Modul	e title			Abbreviation		
China's	s Premo	odern Literature		-	04-CS-HI-PKU1-172-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	holder of the Chair of East Asian Cultural Studies			Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
8	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;		
1 semester graduate -						
Conter	Contents					

Peking University's Department of Chinese Language and Literature is among the leading institutes in the study of premodern Chinese literature in the PRC. Students, during their term at ECLC, attend a lecture of their choice in Chinese language held by a university teacher of this department on a topic of premodern Chinese literature, such as one novel or one genre, and based on the up-to-date research situation. Thus students get familiarized with Chinese interpretations and academic debates on literary-historical issues. Since attending a lecture in Chinese language along with Chinese students and regardless of their limited language skills is a considerable challenge to most students, they are offered additional support through a tutorial that reviews and further deepens the contents of each lecture. The tutor pays special attention to the systematic development of the required specific terminology.

Intended learning outcomes

Students further increase their real-time listening comprehension skills, and in particular their abilities in following and appropriately understanding a lecture in Chinese language. They learn to prepare and digest major portions of source text and relevant academic studies. They also continuously develop their vocabulary and terminology in premodern literary studies. They learn to reflect on the different classroom experience and to deal with Chinese academic views, attitudes and conventions appropriately and respectfully. They enhance their learning progress through the support from a voluntary tutorial.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (4)

Module taught in: Chinese

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: Chinese creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

240 h

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: Courses offered abroad at PKU (ECLC)

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in



Module	e title			Abbreviation		
China's	s Premo	odern History			04-CS-HI-PKU2-172-m01	
Module coordinator Module offered by						
holder	of the	Chair of East Asian Cultur	al Studies	Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
8	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Contents						
Peking University's Department of Chinese History is among the leading institutes in the study of Chinese history						

Peking University's Department of Chinese History is among the leading institutes in the study of Chinese history in the PRC. Students, during their term at ECLC, attend a lecture of their choice in Chinese history held by a university teacher of this department on one major topic of Chinese history, such as one historical personage, or one period, and based on the up-to-date research situation. Thus they get familiarized with Chinese interpretations and academic debates on historical issues. Since attending a lecture in Chinese language along with Chinese students and regardless of their limited language skills is a considerable challenge to most students, they are offered additional support through a tutorial that reviews and further deepens the contents of each lecture and pays special attention to the systematic development of the required specific terminology.

Intended learning outcomes

Students further increase their real-time listening comprehension skills, and in particular their abilities in following and appropriately understanding a lecture in Chinese language. They learn to prepare and digest major portions of source text and relevant academic studies. They continuously develop their vocabulary and terminology in historical studies. They learn to reflect on the different classroom experience and to deal with Chinese academic views, attitudes and conventions appropriately and respectfully. They enhance their learning progress through the support from a voluntary tutorial.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (4)

Module taught in: Chinese

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: Chinese creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

__

Workload

240 h

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: Courses offered abroad at PKU (ECLC).

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in



Module title Abbreviation						
Resear	ch Met	hods in Heritage and Inn	ovation		04-CS-HI-RM-172-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
		Chair of East Asian Cultur	ral Studies	i	d South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con			
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
2 seme	ester	graduate				
Conten	ts					
pical problems encountered in research on historical, premodern topics, such as identifying dates, places, persons, titles, institutions, quotations, sources and books, as well as searching, obtaining and evaluating research materials. The appropriate use of digital online resources (databases, e-texts) is given particular attention. The second part focuses on the issues, sources and methods of cultural-historical research on late imperial China, introducing a range of subfields as represented by leading scholars and important publications. A critical approach to published research is encouraged based on controversial reviews. Intended learning outcomes In the first part, students are familiarized with the handling of a core set of reference book tools and the quickly growing range of digital online resources. Through practical exercises they develop their problem-solving skills. In the second part, they explore a range of subfields of cultural-historical research and get to know the various						
		pproaches applied to the , number of weekly conta		•	-	
S (4)					,	
		t in: English and Chinese		an Carman, avamina	ation offered — if not every seme-	
		ion on whether module c			ition offered — If flot every seme-	
a) oral b) writt	examin ten exa age of a	nation of one candidate e mination (approx. 6o mir ssessment: English and	ach (approx. 15 minu nutes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					



Module title					Abbreviation	
Scientific Intensification in Heritage and Innovation					04-CS-HI-SI-172-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	holder of the Chair of Contemporary Chinese Studies			Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	5		
1 seme	1 semester graduate					
Conter	Contents					

This module continues training on premodern issues at an advanced level, now clearly oriented toward active research and including practical exercises. The thematic focus is set by a frame of choice, selected from the fields of the cultural and literary histories of the middle to late imperial periods (Tang/Song to Qing dynasties), with a strong focus on textual sources, and with a pronounced emphasis on the interplay between tradition (heritage) and change (innovation). The thematic focus, depending on the learning agreement with the new student group, can be on the development of one textual genre over time, one major textual body, such as the oeuvre of one writer, or the collected writings about one place or region. This body of primary sources is then approached from several methodical perspectives, for which suitable research questions and working procedures (including partial translation, cursory reading, systematic surveys, employment of databases and other digital aids) are developed. The relevant research literature in various languages is covered as comprehensively as possible. The bibliographical control and evaluation of research literature in Chinese is given particular attention. While no individual papers are presented in this module, the main emphasis is on practical exercises, done in group work and covering the successive stages and procedures of the research process, and also including oral presentations. This course also serves to explore and develop potential topics for individual Master theses.

Intended learning outcomes

Students get acquainted with the entire process of source-text oriented research, as they progress through its various stages. They deepen their abilities in developing research questions, considering relevant contexts and applying analytical procedures, handling both primary and secondary sources. This helps prepare students for their own research toward writing their individual Master theses.

 $\textbf{Courses} \ (\textbf{type}, \, \textbf{number of weekly contact hours, language} - \textbf{if other than German})$

S (2)

Module taught in: English and Chinese

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

term paper (approx. 20 pages)

Language of assessment: English and Chinese

creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

__

Additional information

__

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in



Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Basic Japanese 04-CS-					04-CS-J1-172-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	L		
holder	of the (Chair of East Asian Cultur	al Studies	-	d South Asian Cultural Studies		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	ıpl. of module(s)			
8	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	graduate					
Conten	ts						
researd hiragar and vo- na-rela resourd	ch-orier na and cabula ted refe ces.	nted, compact introduction katakana writing systems ry training and reading externing erence books and other re	on into the basics of t s as well as Chinese-l tercises. Furthermore	he Japanese langua pased literary Japand , the basic compact	language background. It offers a ge (passive and active), including ese (kanbun), as well as grammar course especially considers Chi- ng Japanese-language sinological		
	-	ning outcomes					
gramm	ar and		n, providing them wit	th working ability for	ematic introduction to Japanese rindependent research with Japaon an academic level.		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	· if other than Germa	an)		
Ü (6) Module	e taugh	t in: English and Japanes	e				
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-		
	ige of a	nation (approx. 120 minu ssessment: English and J bonus					
Allocation of places							
Additional information							
Worklo	Workload						
240 h							
Teachi	ng cycl	e					

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Studies (2017)



Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester graduate Contents The module offers a specialized application of the basic courses Japanese language knowledge on sinological content. It introduces Japanese-language commentaries and Chinese-language texts by Japanese scholars, especially in the Japanese Kanbun tradition and research with digital resources such as Tôyôgaku bunken ruimoku (Kyôto University), CiNii (National Institute of Informatics, Japan), etc. Intended learning outcomes The module enables students to independently work with Japanese-language commentaries and Chinese-language texts by Japanese scholars, especially in the Japanese Kanbun tradition and with up to date digital resoruces. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (6) Module taught in: English and Japanese Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 120 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Japanese creditable for bonus Allocation of places Additional information Workload 240 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	Modul	Module title Abbreviation						
Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) Numerical grade	Japane	se for S	Sinologists		•	04-CS-J2-172-m01		
Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) Numerical grade	Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)				al Studies	<u> </u>	d South Asian Cultural Studies		
Buration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester graduate Contemts The module offers a specialized application of the basic courses Japanese language knowledge on sinological content. It introduces Japanese-language commentaries and Chinese-language texts by Japanese scholars, especially in the Japanese Kanbun tradition and research with digital resources such as Tōyôgaku bunken ruimoku (Kyōto University), CiNii (National Institute of Informatics, Japan), etc. Intended learning outcomes The module enables students to independently work with Japanese-language commentaries and Chinese-language texts by Japanese scholars, especially in the Japanese Kanbun tradition and with up to date digital resoruces. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (6) Module taught in: English and Japanese Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 120 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Japanese creditable for bonus Allocation of places Additional information Workload 240 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)		1				a South Asian Caltarat Studies		
Contents The module offers a specialized application of the basic courses Japanese language knowledge on sinological content. It introduces Japanese-language commentaries and Chinese-language texts by Japanese scholars, especially in the Japanese Kanbun tradition and research with digital resources such as Tôyôgaku bunken ruimoku (Kyôto University), CiMi (National Institute of Informatics, Japan), etc. Intended learning outcomes The module enables students to independently work with Japanese-language commentaries and Chinese-language texts by Japanese scholars, especially in the Japanese Kanbun tradition and with up to date digital resoruces. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (6) Module taught in: English and Japanese Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 120 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Japanese creditable for bonus Allocation of places	8				.,			
Contents The module offers a specialized application of the basic courses Japanese language knowledge on sinological content. It introduces Japanese-language commentaries and Chinese-language texts by Japanese scholars, especially in the Japanese Kanbun tradition and research with digital resources such as Tôyôgaku bunken ruimoku (Kyôto University), CiNii (National Institute of Informatics, Japan), etc. Intended learning outcomes The module enables students to independently work with Japanese-language commentaries and Chinese-language texts by Japanese scholars, especially in the Japanese Kanbun tradition and with up to date digital resoruces. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (6) Module taught in: English and Japanese Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 120 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Japanese creditable for bonus Allocation of places	Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
The module offers a specialized application of the basic courses Japanese language knowledge on sinological content. It introduces Japanese-language commentaries and Chinese-language texts by Japanese scholars, especially in the Japanese Kanbun tradition and research with digital resources such as Tōyōgaku bunken ruimoku (Kyōto University), CiNii (National Institute of Informatics, Japan), etc. Intended learning outcomes The module enables students to independently work with Japanese-language commentaries and Chinese-language texts by Japanese scholars, especially in the Japanese Kanbun tradition and with up to date digital resoruces. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (6) Module taught in: English and Japanese Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 120 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Japanese creditable for bonus Allocation of places	1 seme	ester	graduate					
content. It introduces Japanese-language commentaries and Chinese-language texts by Japanese scholars, especially in the Japanese Kanbun tradition and research with digital resources such as Tōyōgaku bunken ruimoku (Kyōto University), CiNii (National Institute of Informatics, Japan), etc. Intended learning outcomes The module enables students to independently work with Japanese-language commentaries and Chinese-language texts by Japanese scholars, especially in the Japanese Kanbun tradition and with up to date digital resoruces. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (6) Module taught in: English and Japanese Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 120 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Japanese creditable for bonus Allocation of places	Conten	ıts						
The module enables students to independently work with Japanese-language commentaries and Chinese-language texts by Japanese scholars, especially in the Japanese Kanbun tradition and with up to date digital resoruces. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (6) Module taught in: English and Japanese Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 120 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Japanese creditable for bonus Allocation of places	conten cially ii (Kyôto	nt. It into n the Ja Univers	roduces Japanese-langua panese Kanbun tradition sity), CiNii (National Instit	ge commentaries and and research with di	d Chinese-language gital resources such	texts by Japanese scholars, espe-		
Ü (6) Module taught in: English and Japanese Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 120 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Japanese creditable for bonus Allocation of places Morkload 240 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	The mo	odule e	nables students to indep					
Module taught in: English and Japanese Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 120 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Japanese creditable for bonus Allocation of places Morkload 240 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)		
ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 120 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Japanese creditable for bonus Allocation of places Additional information Workload 240 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	Ü (6) Module	e taugh	t in: English and Japanes	e				
Language of assessment: English and Japanese creditable for bonus Allocation of places Additional information Workload 240 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						ation offered — if not every seme-		
Additional information Workload 240 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	Langua	age of a	ssessment: English and					
Workload 240 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	Allocat	tion of	places					
Workload 240 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)								
Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)								
Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	Workload							
Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	240 h							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)		·						
	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
								
Module appears in		e appea	ars in					



Module title					Abbreviation		
Maste	r-Thesi	s Chinese Studies			04-CS-MA-172-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
		Chair of Contemporary (Thingse Studies and	†	d South Asian Cultural Studies		
		Chair of East Asian Culti		liistitute oi Last air	a Jouin Asian Cultural Studies		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)			
30	nume	rical grade					
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;			
1 seme	ester	graduate					
Conte	nts						
and specify the topic of their Master thesis based on their own research interests and in close cooperation with their main advisor, who offers advise on major problems and supports the students' bibliographical and material searches, the development of a research focus, the selection of sources, as well as a suitable structure of contents. The research and writing process is based on a draft outline and a time plan. At the final stages, the advisor enforces the observance of the formal and technical standards of academic writing, as well as an acceptable level of language and style. Intended learning outcomes By writing their Master thesis, students give prove to their acquired ability to do research on a topic of their own choice and to present their insights in a state-of-the-art way. In the working process, they further develop their skills in planning, time management, researching, drafting, writing and revising an academic thesis of some							
Course	es (type	, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	– if other than Germa	an)		
Νο cou	ırses as	signed to module					
		sessment (type, scope, ion on whether module			ation offered — if not every seme-		
		is (approx. 8o pages) ssessment: English					
Alloca	tion of	places					
Additional information							
Time to complete: 6 months.							
Workload							
900 h							
Teaching cycle							
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination reg	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)			
	-						



Module title Abbreviation						
Advance	d Chinese Texts		-	04-CS-MC1-172-m01		
Module o	oordinator		Module offered by			
holder of	the Chair of Contempora	ry Chinese Studies	<u> </u>	d South Asian Cultural Studies		
	Nethod of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5 n	umerical grade					
Duration		Other prerequisites	i			
1 semest	er graduate					
Contents						
ceive lan	guage training aiming at	an advanced academic le guage level in the first teri	vel of Chinese langu	ninese Studies, students will reage. This entails harmonizing indemic vocabulary, reading and		
Intended	learning outcomes					
		and, analyze and synthes of presenting complex arg		in written and oral modern Chine- nd oral presentations.		
Courses	(type, number of weekly o	ontact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)		
Ü (4) Module t	aught in: Chinese					
		pe, language — if other th ule can be chosen to earn		ation offered — if not every seme-		
Language	xamination (approx. 90 n e of assessment: Chinese e for bonus					
Allocatio	n of places					
Addition	al information					
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
			· -			
Module a	ppears in					



66.446							
04-CS-MC2-172-m01							
odule offered by							
stitute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies							
of module(s)							
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,							
Contents							
s in modern Chinese language. Analysis of texts in petences. Students synthesize analyzed texts in							
nd media texts and can analyze nuances of mo- ology in their field of current societal debates and							
other than German)							
German, examination offered — if not every seme- ponus)							
Workload 300 h							
Teaching cycle							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
ree programmes)							



Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Contem	porary	Politics A			04-CS-TCC1A-172-m01	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Contemporary Ch	inese Studies	Institute of East and	d South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites	i .		
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	Contents					
They br employ ses offe	rought a red. Thi ered in	about complex processes sopened up the questio	s of change and adap n of limits to this ada e questions in the fo	otation in the ways p optability and the ult rm of an overview of	heir marks on the party-state. olitical power is constituted and imate direction it will take. Clas- different aspects of China's do- oreign relations.	
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
basis o Studen empirio paper a	f critica ts syste cal met allows f	al reading of primary and ematically train the critica hodologies in this field. (for students to exercise w	secondary academic al assessment and ev Classroom discussion vriting an academic e	sources on Chinese valuation of research ns of texts impart del xposition based on p	in China. This is achieved on the politics in Chinese and English. In findings, relevant theories and bate skills while the written term properly selected sources.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: English and Chinese				
Method	d of ass		nguage — if other th		ition offered — if not every seme-	
b) writt Langua	a) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or b) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Chinese creditable for bonus					
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additional information						
Workload						
150 h						
Teachi	ng cvcl	e				
	<u> </u>					
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						



Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Conten	porar	y Politics B			04-CS-TCC1B-172-m01	
Module	coord	linator		Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Contemporary Ch	inese Studies	Institute of East and	d South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	ts					
lowing and consion, de	tical trends in Chinese domestic politics. Starting at an advanced level the course will focus on either of the fol- lowing aspects of Chinese domestic politics: Grassroots Politics (rural and urban governance reforms, protests and contentious politics, NGOs and social activism); Elite Politics (factions and personalities, politics of succes- sion, decision-making structures and processes, elite formation in the wider polity); Political Culture (mass poli- tical culture and dominant intellectual trends, political values and attitudes, variants of Chinese nationalism).					
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
method	dologic	•	ecessary sources. The	ey are acquainted wi	n about relevant theoretical and th the current scholarly debates heir Master's theses.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
S (2) Module	e taugh	it in: English and Chinese				
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-	
b) writt	en exa	nation of one candidate e mination (approx. 60 min ussessment: English and (bonus	nutes)	tes) or		
Allocat	ion of	places	•			
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)		



few hization, rved on nge and					
few hi- zation, rved on nge and					
few hi- zation, rved on nge and					
zation, rved on nge and					
zation, rved on nge and					
zation, rved on nge and					
zation, rved on nge and					
zation, rved on nge and					
zation, rved on nge and					
English. ies and ten term					
ry seme-					
a) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or b) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Chinese					
Additional information					
Workload					
b) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Chinese creditable for bonus Allocation of places					

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Studies (2017)



Module title					Abbreviation	
Conter	nporary	Society B			04-CS-TCC2B-172-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Contemporary Ch	inese Studies	Institute of East and	d South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	graduate				
Conter	nts					
shifting social identities (subjective perspectives on social stratification, the emergence of new social groups and transformation of existing ones, categories of social belonging in China), ethnicity and ethnic relations (ethnic identities, historical and comparative perspectives, ethnoregionalism and development), population and family policies (demographic trends and population policies, birth control and family dynamics, population aging and old-age support, social security and social safety net). Intended learning outcomes						
			tion to recearch on (hina's society learn	about relevant theoretical and	
metho	dologic		ecessary sources. The	ey are acquainted wi	th the current scholarly debates	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
S (2)	e taugh	t in Fnglish and Chinese				
Module taught in: English and Chinese Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
a) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or b) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Chinese creditable for bonus						
Allocat	tion of p	olaces				
Additional information						

Additional information

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module appears in



Module					Abbreviation	
Conten	porary	/ Political Economy A	1		04-CS-TCC3A-172-m01	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered	by	
holder	of the (Chair of Contempora	ry Chinese Studies	Institute of East	and South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisite	S		
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	ts					
China's gradualist economic reforms led to an incremental "growing out of the plan" and transition towards the ideal of a "socialist market economy." However, parts of the state-owned industries and crucial state-economy linkages were maintained. At the same time, new forms of regulating and steering the economy had to be devised by the government to adapt to the increasingly marketized environment. These new institutions of an emerging "regulatory state" are, however, not the result of a well-coordinated and rationally planned reform strategy. On the contrary, they are an outgrowth of intensely contentious political and social processes. Classes offered in this sub-module address China's changing political economy in the form of an overview of different aspects of China's political economy in transformation (such as rural political economy, urban economic reforms. Financial sector development, economic policies and regulation).						
Intended learning outcomes						
Students familiarize themselves with current trends and developments in China's political economy. This is achieved on the basis of critical reading of primary and secondary academic sources on Chinese politics in Chinese and English. Students systematically train the critical assessment and evaluation of research findings, relevant theories and empirical methodologies in this field. Classroom discussions of texts impart debate skills whi-						

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: English and Chinese

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

le the written term paper allows for students to exercise writing an academic exposition based on properly selec-

- a) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Language of assessment: English and Chinese

creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in



Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Conten	nporary	Political Economy B			04-CS-TCC3B-172-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
holder	of the (Chair of Contemporary Ch	inese Studies	Institute of East and	d South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	its					
Building on the earlier class on contemporary China's political economy, this module provides details analysis of the deepening of China's economic transformation. Starting at an advanced level the course will focus on either of the following aspects: rural development (land policy and management, agricultural development and agricultural markets, agro-food businesses, township and village enterprises, rural urbanization), globalization of China's economy (WTO entry and compliance, currency issues, incoming and outgoing foreign direct investments, relations with the "global south", China's role in international financial architecture).						
		ning outcomes	- Total III III Communication	at illianciat architect		
tical an debate	nd meth	nodological approaches a	and the necessary so esearch. This will pre	urces. They are acqu pare them for the wr	omy, learn about relevant theore- ainted with the current scholarly iting of their Master's theses.	
S (2)	3 (type	, number of weekly conta	ter nours, language	ii otiici tilali ociilla	,	
` '	e taugh	t in: English and Chinese				
		sessment (type, scope, la			ition offered — if not every seme-	
b) writt	en exa	nation of one candidate e mination (approx. 60 mir ssessment: English and bonus	nutes)	tes) or		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
		J		. 5		
Module	e appea	ars in				
and approximately a second sec						



Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Societa	Societal Modernism and the Transformation of Arts A 04-CS-TCC4A-172-mo1					
Module coordinator Module offered by						
holder of the Chair of Contemporary Chinese Studies			inese Studies	Institute of East and	d South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con			
5	nume	rical grade		•		
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	its					
econor stern d paintin	nic dev iscours ig, scul	elopments in a highly co ses in art and developed	mplex way. At the sa an own language and edia art in the period	me time Chinese visi I an own market. The	I culture reflecting political and ual arts have interacted with we- e analysis of the discourses in esent is done by visual material,	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
to meth	hodolo		ourses in modern Chi	nese culture. They a	Chinese art. They are introduced re able to analyze new developcademic discussions.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	nn)	
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: English and Chinese				
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-	
b) writt	ten exa	nation of one candidate e mination (approx. 60 mir ssessment: English and bonus	nutes)	ites) or		
Allocat	ion of	places				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Workload						
150 h						
	Teaching cycle					
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					



Module title Abbreviation						
Societal Modernism and the Transformation of Arts B					04-CS-TCC4B-172-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered	by	
holder	of the Cl	nair of Contemporary Ch	ninese Studies	Institute of East	t and South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS	Method	d of grading	Only after succ. co	npl. of module(s)		
5	numeri	cal grade				
Duratio	n I	Module level	Other prerequisites	3		
1 semes	ster [graduate				
Content	ts					
rative a • d	nalysis etailed a omparat		lopmenst; r formal aspects in a	rtwork;	89 aspects of intensifying or compa- (i.e. literature et al.)	
Intende	ed learni	ing outcomes				
Students understand interactions in recent developments of visual arts. They gain the ability to an in depth comparative analysis of specific developments from context driven as well as external cultural and scientific discourses and independently apply various methodological approaches.						
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)						
S (2) Module taught in: English and Chinese						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme-						

ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)
a) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or

b) written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Language of assessment: English and Chinese

creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in



Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Introdu	Introduction to Transformation in Contemporary China 04-CS-TCC-I-172-mo1						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder of the Chair of Contemporary Chinese Studies		inese Studies	Institute of East and	d South Asian Cultural Studies			
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	ompl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	graduate					
Conten	ts						
horitari calls fo provide	China exhibits a novel mix of economic dynamism, social modernization and the political structures of an authoritarian political system run by a Communist Party. This unique and at the same time highly dynamic scenario calls for a multi-disciplinary approach to disentangle the various interconnected developments. This introduction provides an overview of relevant research on contemporary China, focusing on either China's politics, society of political economy, depending on the learning agreement with the new student group.						
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
relevar	nt theor		al approaches and tra	ain their analytical ca	dies, familiarize themselves with apacities. Classroom discussions		
	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)		
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: English and Chinese					
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-		
b) writt	en exa	nation of one candidate e mination (approx. 60 mir ssessment: English and bonus	nutes)	tes) or			
Allocat	ion of	places					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Workload							
150 h							
Teaching cycle							
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)			



Module title					Abbreviation	
China's	s Intern	national Relations		-	04-CS-TCC-PKU1-172-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	holder of the Chair of Contemporary Chinese Studies			Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
8	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level Other			Other prerequisites		
1 semester graduate						
Contents						

Peking University's School of International Studies is among the leading institutes in international relations in the PRC. Students, during their term at ECLC, attend a lecture of their choice in Chinese language held by a university teacher of this school on one major aspect of China's international relations, such as China's relations with a major power, or with the nations of one continent, and based on the present global situation and recent developments. Thus the students get familiarized with official Chinese positions on international relations issues. Since attending a lecture in Chinese language along with Chinese students and regardless of their limited language skills is a considerable challenge to most students, they are offered additional support through a tutorial that reviews and further deepens the contents of each lecture and pays special attention to the systematic development of the required specific terminology.

Intended learning outcomes

Students further increase their real-time listening comprehension skills, and in particular their abilities in following and appropriately understanding a lecture in Chinese language. They continuously develop their Chinese vocabulary and terminology on issues of international relations. They learn to reflect on the different classroom experience and to deal with official Chinese views on political issues appropriately and respectfully. They enhance their learning progress through the support from a voluntary tutorial.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (4)

Module taught in: Chinese

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: Chinese creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

__

Workload

240 h

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: Courses offered abroad at PKU (ECLC)

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in



Module	e title			Abbreviation		
China's	s Conte	emporary Society			04-CS-TCC-PKU2-172-m01	
Module	Module coordinator Module				lodule offered by	
holder	holder of the Chair of Contemporary Chinese Studies			Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies		
ECTS	Method of grading Only after succ. co		Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
8	nume	numerical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level Other					
1 semester graduate						
Conten	Contents					

Peking University's Institute for Sociology and Anthropology is among the leading institutes in social sciences in the PRC. Students, during their term at ECLC, attend a lecture of their choice in Chinese language held by a university teacher of this institute on one major aspect of China's contemporary society, such as social stratification or social mobility, and based on the present situation and recent developments. Thus the students get familiarized with official Chinese positions on contemporary societal issues. Since attending a lecture in Chinese language along with Chinese students and regardless of their limited language skills is a considerable challenge to most students, they are offered additional support through a tutorial that reviews and further deepens the contents of each lecture and pays special attention to the systematic development of the required specific terminology.

Intended learning outcomes

Students further increase their real-time listening comprehension skills, and in particular their abilities in following and appropriately understanding a lecture in Chinese language. They continuously develop their Chinese vocabulary and terminology on issues of the contemporary society. They learn to reflect on the different classroom experience and to deal with official Chinese views on political issues appropriately and respectfully. They further enhance their learning progress through the support from a voluntary tutorial.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (4)

Module taught in: Chinese

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: Chinese creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

__

Workload

240 h

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: Courses offered abroad at PKU (ECLC)

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in



Module	Module title Abbreviation						
	Recent Questions in China's Academic Discourse 04-CS-TCC-PKU _{3-172-mo1}						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Contemporary Ch	ninese Studies	Institute of East an	d South Asian Cultural Studies		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	ipl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	graduate					
Conten	ts						
and bo social a nese st	oks, th and pol udents	is course provides stude litical implications. The lo , while texts also serve a	nts insights into majo ecture series is accon	or current debates a npanied by discussi	ials from newspapers, journals nd issues, along with their wider ons among International and Chi-		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
This co mentat		ovides additional trainin	g in the reading of M	odern Chinese texts	, and in the oral skills of argu-		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ect hours, language –	if other than Germa	an)		
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: Chinese					
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-		
term paper (approx. 10 pages) Language of assessment: Chinese creditable for bonus							
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Workload							
150 h							
Teaching cycle							
	Teaching cycle: Courses held abroad at PKU (ECLC).						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							

Module appears in



Module					Abbreviation	
Research Methods in Transformation in Contemporary China 04-CS-TCC-RM-172-mo1						
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Contemporary Ch	inese Studies	Institute of East an	d South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
2 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	ts					
pertine dents t vation, lenges	nt data o quali intervi of emp	a sources? This course de tative, quantitative and n ews, surveys, secondary bloying these standard me	als with these questi nixed-methods resea data analysis, discou	ons among others. I rch and relevant em ırse analysis etc.). It	umstances? Which are the most It systematically introduces stu- pirical research methods (obser- t specifically discusses the chal- cial and cultural context.	
	-	ning outcomes				
cal sta	ndards		is will provide them	with guidance for w	nina scholars using methodologiriting their Master's theses. The nd.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
S (4)		t in: English and Chinese				
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-	
a) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or b) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) Language of assessment: English and Chinese creditable for bonus						
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

. .

Module appears in



Module title					Abbreviation	
Scienti	ific Inte	ensification in Transforma	ation in Contemporar	y China	04-CS-TCC-SI-172-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Contemporary Chinese Studies			inese Studies	Institute of East and	d South Asian Cultural Studies	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	fter succ. compl. of module(s)		
5	5 numerical grade					
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	ts					
with a v of Cont studen	view to tempor ts with	developing topics for the ary Chinese Studies as de	eir Master theses. The escribed in the modu	e course contents ca les 04-CS-TCC-1A thi	ed on their own preferences and n focus on any of the sub-fields rough -3B. The goal is to provide cal and methodological approa-	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
rent dis scholar ses.	sciplina rly deb	ary, theoretical and metho ates. This prepares the st	odological approache udents for their own	es in this field and le research toward writ	amiliarize themselves with diffe- earn to understand and engage in ting their individual Master the-	
	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: English and Chinese				
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			ition offered — if not every seme-	
	age of a	pprox. 20 pages) issessment: English and (bonus	Chinese			
Allocat	ion of	places				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
	-					
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)		